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Emerson Farm circa 1800-1815
Roe vicinity , . ‘ . T
Private

Constructed circa 1800-1815, the large brick house
on the Emerson Farm is typical of the 2 1/2 story,
five bay, center passage dwellings found throughout
the Tidewater region. The exterior of the main house

rYemains virtually untouched except for a late 19th

century Eastlake porch on the princival facade. The
interior has had minor cosmetic alterations, but

retains much of the early woodwork. This includes 2
handsome closed string stair, a crossetted Federal

mantel, and fielded paneling on. the second story.
Lesser details worthy of note include a set of early
"raising hinges" on an interior door, crossetted
archit¥ave moldings, and paneled window and door
embrasures,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Emerson Farm is on the northeast side of
Maryland Route 405 approximately 1 1/2 miles south
of Roe's Crossroads. The house faces due south.

This is a large 2 1/2 story brick house, five
bays wide and one room deep, with flnsﬁ brick
chimneys at either end of a pitched gable roof.

A 1 1/2 story frame wing projects from the east
gable; and a one story modern addition extends
from the north wall of the wing.

The froﬁt facade, facing south, has a center
door with a four-light transom flanked by two
Victorian 4/4 windows on each side. There are
five 4/4 windows on the second floor and no
dormers on the third floor. Small cellar windows
pierce the foundation below the first fioor window
openings.

The brickwork is laidin Flemish bond above
a plain water table and a three-course bond
foundation. A three-course belt course extends
the length of the facade. The eaves are finished
with a box cornice with complex bed mold. The
roof is now covered with asphault shingles.

4 handsome Eastlake porch extends across the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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. CONTINUATION SHEET

7.1 DESCRIPTION

center three bays on the first story of this facade.
Cﬁamfered posts with decorative stops and geometric
Eastlake bréckets support a scrollwork frieze. The
ghost outline of an original entrance porch is visible
around the center door. This porch was supported by
thin half-columns oOr pilasters. The soffit and jambs -
of the entrance door are paneled. o
The.west gable wall i3 1aid in Flemish bond above
a plain water table and a three-course bond foundation.
The upper gable is also laid in three-course bond and
belt courses cross the gable at both the first and second
floor ceiling level. Put-log ﬁoles have been filled
in but can_stili be picked out with careful examination.
The only openings in this wall are a pair of small
windows flanking the chimney in the upper gable. The
rakeboards have been replaced.

The. east gable wall is partially covered by the

~frame wing. Paired windows in the upper gable are the

only visible openings.  The water table and belt
course are not carried across this gable, and the
brickwork is covered with a thin coat of stucco,
all suggesting an original wing.

on the rear facade, there is a door in the center
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

bay flanke@ by two 4/4 windows on the first story; five
4/4 windows are ranged across the second story. The
cellar windows have been reworked and are fitted with
six~light sash. The brickwork is'entirely three-course
bond with a plain water téble and a three-course belt
course. The box cornice has been rebuilt, utilizing
- the original bed mold. |

The interior consists of a center passage plan with |
a single room on either side of the stair hall. The
stair rises against the east wall of the hall to a
landing at the rear. It is a.closed~string stair with
a molded carriage, delicate turned newels and balusters
and a molded and ramped rail. The area below the carriage
i§ finished with a single large triangular raised
panel. A four-panel door with fully raised Federal
panels opens onto an interior stair to the cellar.

The front and rear doors and both interior hall
- doors haVe'paneled soffits and jambs. The original
crossetted ‘architrave trim has survived on the interio:
door openings but has beén replaced on the exterior
doors. The original flooring has been covered with
modern flooring, and modern paneling and a tile ceiling

have been added.
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

In the west parlor, a handsome Federal mantel
surviyes on the gable fireplace. It is a large board
surround with a crossetted backband framing the opening.
Reeded sideblocks and a small paneled center block
support a mdldea shelf dominated by a drilled dentil
course and a cove/astragal nosing. The shelf.breaks
forward above the sideblocks; Small two-door cupboards
are built into both cheek walls of the fireplace. |
These have beaded batten doors constructed with wrougbf
nails. The windows in this réom have splayed reveals |
and paneled soffits and jambs, trimmed with crossetted
architraves.

The east parlor is somewhat simpler than the west
pérlor and the fireplace has been blocked. The window
reveals are splayed but are not paneled and the
architrave trim is not crossetted. An original 6-panel
door opening into the hall has been rehung on modern
hinges. A door to the right of the fireplace leads
to the wing.

The second floor plan is modified by a small
uﬁheated chgmber at the south end of the hall, now
fitted as a modern.bath. The shelf of a two-pliece
chairrail survives in the hall. The architrave trim

is not crossetted.
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7.4 DESCRIPTION

The fireplace has been blocked in the wést chamber
but original fieided paneling survives to either side,
This panéling frames fielded four-panel closet doors on
cach side of the fireplace. The windows are splayéd
but not paneled: the architrave trim is not crossetted.
The shelf qf the chairrail remains in vlace. The
paneled door to the hall is hung on "raising hinges",
‘aniunusuél early example c¢f this rare hinge type.

There are two chambers to the east of the stair
hall. The door ovens from the hall into a small rec-
tangular room to the south-east, and a second door
opens in the north wall of this room into a larger
rectangular room to the northeast. Originally these
two rooms shared a triangular chimney stack centered
on the partition wall. The outlines of the hearths
remain visible in the floor, but the fireplaces have-

. been blocked. The windqws have splayed openings
_but are not paneled. The window architraves have
been partially altered.  The shelf of the chairrail
survives, as well as both of the six-panel doors.

The third floor has been renovated in the 20th
century. Surviving original fabric includes the

roof framing and the studs for the knee walls, which
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7.5 DESCRIPTION

are secured with wrought nails.
The story-and-a-half frame wing has been completely
renovated and now opens into a 1érge one story frame-

addition to the rear.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Constructed circa 1800-1815, the large brick
house on the Emerson Farm is typical of the 2 1/2
story, five bay, center passage dwellings found
throughout the Tidewater region. The exterior
of the main house remains virtually untouched
except for a late 19th century Eastlake porch on
the principal facade., The interior has had minor
cosmetic alterations, but retains much of the early
woodwork. This includes a handsome closed string
stair, a crossetted Federal mantel, and fielded
paneling on the second story. Lesser details
worthy of note include 3 set of early "raising
hinges" on an interior door, crossetted architrave

moldings, and paneled window and door embrasures.
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QA-88 Emerson Farm
Ruthsburg vicinity
Orlando Ridout V 1980
Front facade







QA-88 Emerson Farm
Ruthsburg vicinity
Orlando Ridout V 1980
Rear facade
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